ST. PETER'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AL-VI-B-088
St. Peter's Place, Lonaconing
1859

The present St. Peter's Church is
a single story, frame structure that was

N4
constructed in 1859 on the sight of the

original log church. The church itself

was organized by the workers and the offi-

cials of the George's Creek Coal and Iron
Company with the hope that St. Peters
might become the official church of the
community of Lonaconing. Although this
never happened, the church remained in
good condition and retains much of its

original fabric and appearance.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

“HISTORIC
St. Peter's Episcopal Church

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
St. Peter's Place

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Lonaconing —X VICINITY OF Sixth
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Al ]ngnny
I CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC Xoccupiep __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_XBUILDING(S) XPRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL _ PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _XRELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _-INPROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER

EYOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Diocese of Maryland Telephone #: 777.373g
STREET & NUMBER
105 W. Monument Street
CITY. TOWN sTaTE, zip code
- Baltimore, —— VICINITY OF Marvland 21201
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 12
' COURTH?rUSFEbEEDs e Folio #: 426/1917
REGISTRY O "~ Allegany County Courthouse Lease: 18/335/1859
STREET & NUMBER
30 Washington Street
CITY, TOWN STATE
Cumberland, Maryland
EA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE
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K4 DESCRIPTION o
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
X.G0ooD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Peter's Episcopal Church is located on St. Peter's Place,
Lonaconing, Allegany County.

St. Peter's Church is a single story, three bay wide frame
structure that has been covered with aluminum siding. The roof is
gabled with a boxed cornice and returns and is covered with replaced
asphalt shingles. The church rests on a low stone foundation and has
a central entrance tower which abuts the main block on the southern
side. Windows in the church are rectangular stained glass lights with
architrave trim. A single bull's eye window is located in the gable
end of the entrance tower. The main entrance is located in the en-
trance tower beneath a small louvered belfry. A single brick chim-
ney is located in the inside gable end.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE — RELIGION
.1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —_AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1760-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING —MuUSIC —THEATER
'_'Xl 800-1899 __COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1859 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Peter's Episcopal Church was organized in 1839 by the workers
and officials of the George's Creek Coal & Iron Company. "The management
(of the George's Creek Coal and Iron Company) was particularly interested
in organizing an Episcopal Church, which would be, as it were, the offi-
cial church of the community."l On February 15, 1839 the company began
construction of -a log building that was to have sixteen pews and seat 100
persons.2 The cost of the original church came to $390.00.3 The company
patronage of St. Peter's is further evident in the fact that the first
chalice and patten set was given by Abel Smith, Esq. M.P. and was sent
from Woodhall Park, Herfordshire, London, England.a

In 1859 a second church was built on the site of the original log
building. The new building was of frame construction. Although it has
remained much the same since its original construction, several additions
were made to this frame structure in the present century. In the early
1900's a sacresty and ¢loak rooms were added and in 1960 the bell tower
was erected. And finally in 1969 the building was covered with aluminum
siding.

Unfortunately for the George's Creek Coal & Iron Company St. Peters
never became the official community church. Nevertheless, the church is
in good condition and retains much of its original fabric and appearance.

1 Katherine A. Harvey, The Best Dressed Miners, (Ithaca, New York: Cornell
University Press, 1969) p. 115

2 1Ibid
3 Rev Leslie Miles, "Bicentennial History of St. Peter's Church" July 4, 1976,
4 1Ibid

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY _
81 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John Nelson & Joan Baldwin

ORGANIZATION DATE
_Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 3/3/77

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991

CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale. Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps. 1108
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INVENTCRY NO. a1 vi_g p8g. Lease 18/335 - 1859
Deed 124/426 - 1917
Df‘!TE: -Eehsua:-y—g-r——lau———

REMCDEI ING: Drastic, mederate, minor

NAME OF FRCPERTY: St. Peter's Episcopal Church
LOCATICN OF PROPLETY: St. Peter's Place, lLonaconing, Maryland 21539

DIRZCTION DwELLING FACES: South

NAME O OWNER: Diocese of Maryland 727-3738
ADDRESS 3 105 W. Monument Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

STORIES: (X)) 2C ) 3C ) &€ ) s( ) 6( ) BAYS: 2( ) 2( ) 3(x) &C ) 5C ) 6¢C ) 7¢ ) ()
wINGS, ADDITIONS:

Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CCNSTRUCTION:

) FREME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)

) BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

) STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
) 106G
X

Other: Coverings  Aluminum

P W W A, S

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, CTHERS
PCUNDATICNS: HIGH, ILOW, BRICK, STONE
WATER TABLE: NCNE, MLAIN, BEVELED, MOGULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) </6( ) 9/9( ) other( ) Stained Glass
pegged ( ) nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRANCE, DCORS: LOCATICN: South
HARDWARE: original( ) replaced( )
PAN 1TCGHT, TRANSCH, SIDE LIGHTS, PLATIN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

CCRNILE, BARGE, FAVES: (crown, fascia, coffit, bed)
originzl( ) veplacea( ) Raiter Inds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,
Louvered belfry Architrave
RCCF: ARTE FRO GiBLE FLAMK, HIP, SHED, NANGARD, GSMBREL, FLAT, LOHMERS #

MATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, ssphalt original( ) replacedt )
PCRCHES: SHAFE OF RCCF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER | BRICK(x) STONE( ) CORBELED( ) original(X) replaced ( )
IOCATION: Flush end( ) Inside end(X) Cutside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

ARCHES: Door and window: FKeystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular

CCHMENTS

Use =  Church

Significence -  Apchitecture
Date Constructed - 1839 /1$5
Condition - Good
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